
Answers to Frequently Asked Questions 
 
 
 

Defining a Community Health Resource and Related Questions 
 
Q. Who can be a Community Health Resource? 
 
An applicant can demonstrate that it qualifies as a Community Health Resource in any of three 
ways: 

• As a designated CHR as listed in the regulations under §10.45.05.04. The designated 
CHRs are defined in the regulations under §10.45.01. 

• As a Primary Health Care Services CHR as defined under §10.45.05.02. 
• As an Access Services CHR as defined under §10.45.05.03. 
 

Q. Can community hospitals be the applicant? 
 
A community hospital is not specifically identified by the regulations as a Community Health 
Resource under §10.45.05.04. A community hospital can, however, demonstrate that it is a 
Community Health Resource, most likely under §10.45.05.02 of the regulations.  The regulations 
detail criteria that an organization will have to demonstrate to qualify as a CHR, the three central 
criteria are: 

• Provide services predominantly to individuals residing in Maryland; 
• Provide primary care services; and 
• Provide services according to a sliding scale fee schedule that meets the 

Commission’s guidelines. 
 
A community hospital that documents that it meets these criteria is eligible to apply for a grant. 
 
Q. What documentation must be included to demonstrate that an organization qualifies as 
a community health resource? 
 
The applicant should submit documentation sufficient to demonstrate that it qualifies as a CHR 
under the regulations.  If the information submitted is insufficient for the Commission to make a 
determination, the Commission may request additional information. 
 
Q. Can a local health department submit a proposal? 
 
Local Health Departments are specifically identified in §10.45.05.04 of the regulations as being a 
Community Health Resource, so they are eligible to apply for a grant. 
 



Q. Are school systems eligible applicants? 
 
School Based Health Clinics are designated Community Health Resources under §10.45.05.04 of 
the regulations.  School systems are not designated CHRs and would need to qualify under 
§10.45.05.02 or §10.45.05.03. 
 
The Harry and Jeanette Weinberg Foundation Access Enhancement 
1) In preparing proposals to the Commission, the applicants should make no reference to any of 
the Weinberg information that was provided in the RFP.  As far as what is submitted to the 
Commission, there should be no reference to any of that because it won’t figure in the 
Commission’s grant determinations.  All the Commission wants in proposals submitted to the 
Commission is information that is directly applicable to the Commission grant program.   
 
 2) The grant monies offered by the Commission will be provided to all groups eligible under the 
Commission's regulations, some of whom are clearly not eligible for consideration by the 
Weinberg Foundation.  
No group should be deterred from applying because they do not qualify under the "additional 
monies" criteria because that is an entirely separate process having nothing to do with the 
Commission's selection criteria or the application of those criteria. 
The Foundation made this generous offer and we agreed to advertise its availability in our RFP, 
but that all information as to specific details will have to come from them.   
 
Contact the Harry and Jeanette Weinberg Foundation at 410-654-8500 for further information.  
 

 
 

The MCHRC Application Process 
 

Q. When will the form for Contractual Obligations, Assurances and Certifications be available? 
This is posted on the Commission’s website under “Notices” near the bottom of the list.  
 
Q.  When will the grant application cover sheet be available? 
 
 This will be posted on the Commission’s website by Monday, September 22, 2008. 
 
Q. Can an organization submit multiple proposals? 
 
Yes. An applicant can submit multiple proposals.  Each proposal will be considered individually 
and assessed according to the Commission’s selection criteria and funding priorities. 
 
Q. Can a proposal address more than one of the Commission’s priority areas or should 
separate proposals be submitted? 
 
If an applicant is proposing more than one project, they may be submitted in one proposal which 
addresses each of these components for each priority area: 



Table of contents (not included in the 25 page limit) 
1. Project Summary 
2. The Project 
3. Evaluation 
4. Work Plan 
5. Applicant Organization 
6. Key Personnel 
7. Partners and Collaborators 
8. Project Budget. 
 
Each area must be addressed in the Letter of Intent with no more than a 250 word limit 
description for each project, and 12 hard copies of the proposal must be submitted.  
 
Q. Would a proposed project intended to serve immigrants of unknown or undocumented 
immigration status, but who currently reside in Maryland, -meet the criteria of “serving 
Marylanders in Maryland”? 
 
Yes. 
 
Q. Is there a format requirement for the electronic submission of the proposal and related 
documents? Do they have to be sent as PDFs (Adobe Acrobat files)? 
 
No. Word files are preferred.  
 
Q. If the application calls for organizations to partner, who should submit the application? 
 
It would be advisable that the organization that most clearly meets the requirements to be a CHR 
submit the application. 
 
Q. Can an out-of-state organization submit an application? 
 
To qualify as a CHR an organization must meet the requirements in the regulations, including 
providing services “primarily to Maryland residents from service sites located within the state of 
Maryland” (§10.45.05.02A(2)(c)). 
 
Q. What is the allowance for indirect costs? 
 
Indirect costs may not exceed 10 percent of direct project costs. 
 
Q. Will the Commission consider proposals for fully equipped mobile vans to provide 
dental services?  
 
The Commission will consider proposals for mobile vans to provide dental services.  The vans 
should offer preventive, diagnostic and restorative dental services. They should directly link 
patients to a “dental home” through case management and care coordination. 
 



Q. Will the Commission consider proposals for vans to transport patients to dental 
services? 
 
The Commission will consider proposals for vans to transport patients for dental services.  The 
van should accommodate disabled patients.  The proposal should discuss how costs such as 
maintenance, insurance, fuel, and driver certification will be supported long term.        
 
 

The Sliding Scale Fee Schedule 
 
Q. What are the sliding scale fee schedule requirements for CHRs? 
 
Designated CHRs, listed under §10.45.05.04 of the regulations, are not required to submit or 
provide a sliding scale fee schedule.  CHRs that qualify as a Primary Care Services CHR 
(§10.45.05.02) or an Access Services CHR (§10.45.05.03) must demonstrate that they have in 
place a sliding scale fee schedule that complies with the Commission’s guidelines– 
(§10.45.05.05). 
 
Applicants should also note the selection criteria in the regulations under §10.45.07.01:  
 

The extent to which the applicant demonstrates use of a sliding scale fee schedule 
effectively to increase access to care for low-income uninsured and under-insured 
individuals in Maryland. 
  

This applies to all applications for MCHRC funding, regardless of how the applicant 
demonstrates its qualifications as a CHR.  
 
Q. Our program for which we would be writing an expansion proposal goes to 250% FPL.  
The RFP states the population served 
goes up to 200% FPL.  How do we handle this difference? 
 
The project should address how funds would be used to serve the population up to 200% of 
federal poverty level.  
 
  
Q. Regarding the condition that grantees must participate in an evaluation of the grants 
program:  Will MCHRC hire an outside evaluator?  Are grantees required to allocate any 
funds to an outside evaluator? 
  
The Commission has, at this time, no plans to hire an outside evaluator. The prospective grantee 
and the Commission will, as part of finalizing the grant award, agree to data elements that will 
need to be calculated and submitted to monitor progress and assess performance. 
 
 
 
     Other Questions 



 
Q. The Work Plan calls for a discussion of the specific products that will be submitted to 
the Commission as evidence of completion of project milestones.  Please give examples of 
the tangible products you are requesting. 
  
Milestones and deliverables should be proposed by the applicant based on its understanding of 
the project and the steps necessary to complete the project. The final schedule of milestones and 
deliverables will be negotiated between the Commission and the prospective grantee. 
 
Q. Is there a budget form that MCHRC requires that must be signed off by the Finance 
Officer and CEO of our organization? 
 
Applicants are required to submit a transmittal letter, a cover sheet and contractual obligations, 
assurances and certifications forms.  These are to be signed by an individual responsible for 
conducting the affairs of the organization and authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the 
organization. 
 
The Call for Proposals describes the budget information required to submit an application.  There 
is no required format.    
  
Q. If submitting a three-year grant, can Year 1 be used for planning and Years 2 and 3 for 
implementation of the project? What is the percentage of the grant over three years? Is it 
up to the grantee? 
 
How the applicant proposes to distribute funds over the course of the project is at the applicant’s 
discretion.  
 
Q.  Does the Commission have an anticipated number of grants that it intends to award 
either by region, or among the six grant categories? 
 
The Commission is interested in funding a range of proposals and will consider geographic 
balance in awarding grants.  The Commission, however, has no numerical expectations for 
awarding grants at this time. 
 
Q. What is the deadline for submitting questions? 
 
There is no deadline for submitting questions via e-mail.  Answers to any questions received will 
be posted to the website as soon as possible. 
  
Q. Can capital improvements be included in the grant? 
 
The Call for Proposals states that grant funds may be used for “a limited amount of essential 
equipment and minor infrastructure improvements”. 
 
Q. Can support letters developed for previous grant applications to other organizations 
serve as support letters for this grant? 



 
No. 
 
Q. Can support letters from several organizations be combined? 
 
No. The Commission wants to see specifically what each supporting organization will contribute 
to the proposed project. 
 


